VYSVETLENi ZADAVACI DOKUMENTACE
POR. €. 17

V souladu s ustanovenim § 98 zakona &. 134/2016
Sb., ozadavani vefejnych zakazek, ve znéni
pozdéjSich predpist, a s ¢lankem 2.8.1 Pokynu pro
zadani zakazek pro programy spolufinancované

EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER
DOCUMENTATION NoO. 17

In accordance with Section 98 of Act No. 134/2016
Coll., the Public Procurement Act, as amended, and
Article 2.8.1 the Procurement Guidelines for
Programmes Co-financed from the Budget of the

zrozpoétu SFZP CR, zadavatel poskytuje State Environmental Fund of the Czech Republic,
vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace k vefejné the contracting entity hereby provides explanation
zakazce. to the tender documentation of the public contract.

IDENTIFIKACE ZADAVACIHO RIiZENI / IDENTIFICATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

Zadavatel: /
Contracting Entity:

Nazev: / Name:

Druh zadavaciho fizeni: / Type of the tender procedure:

SKO-ENERGO, s.r.0.
tfv. Vaclava Klementa 869, Mlada Boleslav I, 293 01 Mlada Boleslav,
ICO: / Identification No.: 61675938

»,Modernizace teplarny SKO-ENERGO - OB2 Kotelny*

oteviené fizeni / open procedure

CAST 1: PRESNE ZNENi ZADOSTI DODAVATELE O VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 1: EXACT WORDING OF THE REQUEST OF A SUPPLIER FOR EXPLANATION OF THE
TENDER DOCUMENTATION

DATE OF |RFQ CLAUSE/
NO. THE ANNEX / SPECIFICATION / REQUIREMENTS (IF APPLICABLE)
QUESTION PAGE
Annex A 4.2 who will check the functionality of the dismantled equipment
07.12.2023 (Section 6.2.2) and who will bear the costs of purchasing new equipment if the
1 functionality of the old equipment is not adequate
K80/90. Do secondary systems controlled from PLCs have to
2 11.12.2023 | A4.31&C (7.1) have an independent fault monitoring station with "first fault
received" signaling in the event of a device failure?
3 11.12.2023 | A4.3 1&C (4) K80/90. List of signals of the existing boiler protection system
as well as measurement ranges and alarm values
4 11.12.2023 | A4.31&C (4) K80/90. Do you have Boiler protection matrix
5 11122023 | A431&C (4) K80/90. (Procontrol P14) Is the current DCS system for boilers
redundant?
K80/90. Does the current DCS system for boilers (Procontrol
6 11.12.2023 | A4.31&C (7.1) P14) have communication cards adapted for fiber optic data
transmission?
7 11122023 | A431&C (1) K80/90. CEMS - L(.)ca.ti(.)n of exhaust ga§ analyzers f(.)r the
system. Are they individual for each boiler or collective?
8 11.12.2023 | A4.3 1&C (6.2) K80/9_O. Do they_ ha\/_e sample block_ diagrams for measurement,
signal conditioning, control, logic control and protection
K80/90. Examples - control algorithms, their list and description
9 11.12.2023 | A4.31&C (6.2) | (graphical algorithm showing the control and control logic of the

technological unit)
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K80/90. Does the customer know how much free space there is

10 | 11.12.2023 | A4.31&C (7.2) | in the DCS and how much can be gained after removing the old
systems?
K80/90. What is their current system of presenting information
11 ] 11.12.2023 | A4.31&C (6.2) | on the screens of operators' workstations (assigning colors to
variable states, dynamic changes ?
Annex A6
Guarantee
Values /
12 19.12.223 ! ;EEMS Could you define maximum wind speed?
CONDITIONS
FOR
OPERATION
Annex A6
Guarantee
Values /
13 19.12.223 ! ;EEMS Could you define snow load?
CONDITIONS
FOR
OPERATION
Annex A 4.1
Technological
Part / Who is responsible for connecting compressed and
14 19.12.223 5.11 New air instrumental air to old and new receivers at the K80 and K90
compressor boilers?
station and
distributions
AL Could you explain "Ins.tall the emergency se.nsor of a possible
15 | 19.12.223 | Machinery part collapsing™?). In..c%%(.:h version.
/ point 6.3.1.5 . Insta_lovat havar?jm ¢idlo zavalu. o
Could you explain what device / measurement this is?
Annex A6
Guarantee
Values /
16 | 20.12.2023 1 TERMS What is the difference betwgen "Arctic day" and "Number of
AND arctic day"?
CONDITIONS
FOR
OPERATION
Annex A 4.1 Does the Client consent to the use of HP air from the HAFI GM
17 | 21.12.2023 | Technological | 50 L blower for the needs of the bidder (0,08 kg/s for each ash
Part/4.5.3.2 drain; drains predicted)?
List of preferred |S-'[hiS list mandat(.)ry'.? - [pozn. zadavatele: nazev dodavatele. byl zac’errfén]
18 | Annex A 10 will try to follow this list, but we have succesful experience with

vendors

other vendors. Price will also influence the selection of supplier.
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Is the bottom ash intermediate silo

Nl e 17 S Ny
OILER K80 % BOILER m&E, :
HE LT I = T T % &+
I

e i GITIE .

< N
19 | 03.01.2023 | OB2_Al111.51 ﬁ\%% (:)

0|/ dEi=
=iy 5 T =
: /0

37.01 = _|_/m7‘ +0

L FILTER I b CTION

e i i ]

e RN A ) ste— DETAIL

Is the picture presented the main bottom

ash silo?
20 | 03.01.2023 | OB2_Al111.51
01 Is the feeder shown in document "01 80HFB10AF001
21 | 03.01.2023 80HFB10AF00 Dok’um.entacnl list - Vy.naseC| do-prgvnlk uhI|.1—Vykres, .
1 Kusovnik" is a feeder feeding the existing coal silo? According
Dokumentacni to the table the feeder has a capacity of 1.9-19 t/h

INTERMEDIATE.

BOTTOM ASH
SILD [

"IBOILER HOUSE/

K20

/BOILER HOUSE K80
[00=209,65
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list - Vynaseci

dopravnik uhli
1-Vykres,
Kusovnik

05 90H234011-
07 RI schema

Could you confirm that auxiliary steam is

available on site? If so, in what location?

Could you confirm steam parameters 10-
14 bar()? What is steam teperature?

Verbrennungslu llﬂ N 7{
22 | 04.10.2023 ft Teil 1 - A |
i | | HILFSDAMPF ( 10-14 bar 1]
Spalovaci — 1/ \ AEOL. S, ZEIOMG IR
.. | | KH M8 X6 = %0 234 012]
vzduch &ast N
L.pdf S
-
|
OAMPFLLVO
AECH. S. TEICHING MR
KW MB X6 » %0 234 812
I
A4d.1l.
Machinery part
/6.1.1.
6.1.1 Require | To avoid expensive modification in boiler (pressure parts) [l
23 08.01.2024 d mgln [pozn. zadavatele: nazev dodavatele byl zagernén] Will apply 505decF: of
technical steam temperature for 50%MCR (515degC will be available
parameters and from preliminary ~60%MCR) . Is this acceptable?
characteristics
of K80/90
boilers
24 | 09.01.2024 What is a material of combustion air ducts (primary air/ ducts to
burners)?
12
80HLA06BRO00
1-234786
Kanaly
25 | 09.01.2024 | sekunderniho Could you confirm that air duct thickness is 6mm?
vzduchu
sani K 80 -
vykres +

Kusovnik.pdf
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12 Could you confirm combustion air |

80HLAO6BR00O
1-234786 Rt TETLOT 1
, o3 S R AT . et

Kanaly . )
. PRACDWHT TLAK |
26 | 09.01.2024 | sekunderniho BETHIEE [ {16 ekar |
vzduchu TeLore ¥ PARADE RonuCH |
Sénl, K 80 _ =Rl T -.' 'I. w1 o e |

) TLAKE ¥ PR|F30E #O0MUCH

vykres + STOF ML LD +2007 =30 phar |

Kusovnik.pdf e TS

07 RI schema
Verbrennungslu

Annex A6
Guarantee
Values /
1 TERMS . . .
27 | 09.01.2024 AND What is a operation pressure of technological fuel?
CONDITIONS
FOR
OPERATION
Is the steam-air heat exchanger used?
What is the role of this exchanger? Is this
exchanger use only for boiler start-up? Is
05 90H234011- this exchanger use only during winter

season? Is this exchanger fed by steam
only? Or for example glicol is used also?

28 | 09.01.2024 ft Teil 1 -
Spalovaci

vzduch &ast - '(l|— -

1pdf : N | : HILFSOAF € 10-12 bar )
— I/ N ]

| ~—

e

U |

e 3. TEiCeNG
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29

09.01.2024

cb7817.pdf Lp o,
cb7816.pdf [,
cb7818 Y o

WAHRE_ANORDMUNG
‘SHME_FRONTANSICHT
TRUE_ARRANGENENT
SEE_FRONT ELEVATION
d

What is a atomizing media for
technological fuel to burner? (steam or aie
- see below) Could you define parameters
and source of atomizing steam? There are

different information in documentation.
Could you explain?

WASSER— /OLGEMISCH
VORLAUF

0= 1000 - 1200 kg/h

p= 10 - 12 barl)

t= 40-65 T

DN 15

&

7
.%5%
. ’n -

N

ZERSTAUBERLUFT

Gmax= 90 Nmi/h —
p= 5 borl)
t= 20 C

STEUERLUFT

pmin= 6§ borll #1215

T —]DHT“

NO.

DATE OF
THE
QUESTION

RFQ CLAUSE / ANNEX/
PAGE

SPECIFICATION / REQUIREMENTS (IF
APPLICABLE)

30

10.01.2024

Structural

Please provide forces and loads on steel
structure (if you have calculations of steel
structure)

31

10.01.2024

Structural

Forces on the hanger rods of furnace
(documentation of the hanger rods and the
complete boiler suspension, including

springs)

32

10.01.2024

Structural

Information regarding NOBO which
supervises the boiler. What kind of office is
this? Do they have any regulations for
modernized boilers? Additional tests are
necessary in order to obtain a permit for its
operation as well as modernization?

33

10.01.2024

Structural

Please provide pressure calculations for the
combustion chamber and second pass of
the boiler. Do you have boiler passport? (if
yes please provide)

34

10.01.2024

Structural

Reports result from tests in terms of 200,000
operation hours exceeds)
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CAST 2: VYSVETLENi ZADAVACi DOKUMENTACE /
PART 2: EXPLANATION OF THE TENDER DOCUMENTATION!

Dotaz/request:

who will check the functionality of the dismantled equipment and who
Annex A 4.2 (Section 6.2.2) | will bear the costs of purchasing new equipment if the functionality of
the old equipment is not adequate

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

V pfipadé nutné demontéze navrhne dodavatel (zhotovitel) zafizeni k demontézi, kterou zadavatel
nasledné potvrdi. V pfipadé&, ze toto zafizeni nebylo nacené&no v ramci feSeni popsaného v nabidce a
nutnost jeho vymeény vyplynula az v momenté realizace, budou tyto vicenaklady feSeny samostatnou
objednavkou mimo vysoutézenou ¢astku na naklady objednatele. V pfipadé, ze bude demontovano
funkéni zafizeni neopodstatnéné a argumenty k vyméné nebudou dostateéné odlvodnény ponese
naklady na vyménu dodavatel (zhotovitel).

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

In case of necessary disassembly, the supplier (contractor) will propose a device for disassembling,
which the Contracting Entity must confirm. In the event that this device was not priced within the scope
of the solution described in the bid and the necessity of its replacement only became during the project,
these additional costs will be resolved by a separate order and extra cost will be in responsibility of the
customer. In the event that functional equipment is unreasonably dismantled and the arguments for
replacement are not sufficiently justified, all costs of the replacement will be contractors.

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. Do secondary systems controlled from PLCs have to have an
A4.31&C (7.1) independent fault monitoring station with “first fault received" signaling
in the event of a device failure?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

PLC se pouzivaji pro samostatné technologické celky jako je doprava popilku, filtry spalin, davkovani
vapna nebo ofukovace kotli. PLC je umisténé v rozvadécli blizko technologie a na rozvadédi je
umisténa signalizace a mistni ovladani. U rekonstruovanych rozvadécu je toto nahrazeno
zobrazovacim dotykovym panelem.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

PLCs are used for separate technological units such as ash transport, flue gas filters, lime dosing or
boiler blowers. The PLC is located in the cabinet close to the technology, and the signaling and local
control are located on the cabinet. In reconstructed switchboards, this is replaced by a display touch
panel.

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. List of signals of the existing boiler protection system as well as

A4.31&C (4
“) measurement ranges and alarm values

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Zadavatel uvefejnil na profil zadavatele soubor ve formétu .zip s nazvem ,Pfilohy k vysvétleni ZD
€. 17¢, ktery obsahuje soubor ve formatu .xIs s nazvem ,Eds_Ochrany®.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The Contracting Entity submitted to the Contracting Entity’s profile a file in a .zip format called “PFilohy
k vysvétleni ZD ¢. 17” which contains another file in a .xlIs format called “Eds_Ochrany*.
Dotaz/request:

A4.3 1&C (4) K80/90. Do you have Boiler protection matrix

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

1V souladu se zadavaci dokumentaci je rozhodujicim znénim poskytnutého vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace vyhradné ceské
znéni. Preklad do anglického jazyka, pokud je poskytnut, ma pouze informativni povahu. / In accordance with the Tender
Documentation, exclusively the Czech wording of the provided explanation of the Tender Documentation shall prevail. The
translation into the English language (if provided) is of an informative nature only.
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Matici, podle které byly logiky ochran programovany, Zadavatel nema. Céasteéné je to zfejmé
Z obrazovek ochran, které ma k dispozici operator a z dokumentace operatora. Zadavatel uverejnil na
profil zadavatele soubor ve formatu .zip s nazvem ,Pfilohy k vysvétleni ZD &. 17¢, ktery obsahuje
soubor ve formatu .doc s nazvem ,Ochrany kotle hodnoty“ a soubory ve formatu .jpg s nazvy ,K80
992 K80 993¢, ,K80 994, ,K90 992¢, ,K90 993“ a ,,K90 994“.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The Contracting Entity does not have the matrix which protection logics were programmed. This is
evident from the protection screens available from the operator's documentation. The Contracting Entity
submitted to the Contracting Entity’s profile a file in a .zip format called “PFilohy k vysvétleni ZD ¢. 177
which contains a file in a .doc format called “Ochrany kotle hodnoty” and files in .jpg format called "K80
992", "K80 993", "K80 994", "K90 992", "K90 993", and "K90 994".

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. (Procontrol P14) Is the current DCS system for boilers
redundant?

A4.3 1&C (4)

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Neni, redundantni je pouze komunikace mezi stanicemi (skfinémi rozvadécu).

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
No, only the communication between stations (switchboard cabinets) is redundant.

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. Does the current DCS system for boilers (Procontrol P14) have

A4.31&C (7.1 . . . o
(7.1) communication cards adapted for fiber optic data transmission?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Nema. Opticka je pouze komunikace mezi stanicemi (skfinémi rozvadéct). Komunikace s DCS je
mozna pouze za pouziti modulu 87TP50R1210.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
It does not have. Only communication between stations (switchboard cabinets) is optical.
Communication with DCS is only possible using the 87TP50R1210 module.

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. CEMS - Location of exhaust gas analyzers for the system. Are

A4.31&C (1
@) they individual for each boiler or collective?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Ano, kaZdy kotel ma toto umisténi samostatné za spalinovym ventilatorem pfed vstupem do kominu
(to se tyka i kotll mimo projekt vedoucich do spole¢ného kominu). Na kominu toto méfeni jiz neni.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
Yes, each boiler has its separate location behind the flue gas fan before entering the chimney (this is
same like the rest of boilres leading to a common chimney). On the chimney is no measurement.

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. Do they have sample block diagrams for measurement, signal

A4.31&C (6.2
(6.2 conditioning, control, logic control and protection

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Zadavatel uvefejnil na profil zadavatele soubor ve formétu .zip s nazvem ,Pfilohy k vysvétleni ZD
¢. 17, ktery obsahuje soubory ve formatu .pdf s nazvem ,A101%, ,a102% ,a112% ,r101% ,R102“ a
LStromlaufplane_aus EDS".

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The Contracting Entity submitted to the Contracting Entity’s profile a file in a .zip format called “PFilohy
k vysvétleni ZD ¢&. 17” which contains files in a .pdf format called "A101", "a102", "a112", "r101", "R102"
and "Stromlaufpldne _aus EDS".

Dotaz/request:

Vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace } STRANA 87216
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K80/90. Examples - control algorithms, their list and description
A4.3 1&C (6.2) (graphical algorithm showing the control and control logic of the
technological unit)

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Zadavatel uverejnil na profil zadavatele soubor ve formatu .zip s ndzvem ,Pfilohy k vysvétleni ZD
¢. 17, ktery obsahuje soubory ve formatu .pdf s nazvem ,81AB03R1210% ,81EU01R1210¢
,81EU50_R1210% ,83SR50R1210“ a ,83SR51R1210“. Pfiklady realizace logik jsou obsazeny

v souborech ve formatu .pdf s nazvem ,80HHE10AA002% ,80HHE10AF001“ a ,80HHE10AU001",
které jsou soucasti ,Prilohy k vysvétleni ZD ¢. 17¢.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The Contracting Entity submitted to the Contracting Entity’s profile a file in a .zip format called “Pfilohy
k vysvétleni ZD ¢&. 17” which contains files in a .pdf format called ,81AB03R1210% ,81EU01R1210"
,81EU50 R1210% ,83SR50R1210" and ,83SR51R1210". Examples of logic realizations are contained
in the files in a .pdf format called "80HHE10AA002", "80HHE10AF001" and "8OHHE10AU001".

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. Does the customer know how much free space there is in the

A4.3 1&C (7.2 : .
(7.2) DCS and how much can be gained after removing the old systems?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Volného mista v rozvodné DCS je velmi malo. Podstatné vice mista bude mit dodavatel (zhotovitel) po
odstranéni jiz nepotfebnych demontovanych systémd.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
There is very little free space in the DCS substation. The supplier (contractor) will have more space
after removing the dismantled systems that will be no longer needed.

Dotaz/request:

K80/90. What is their current system of presenting information on the
A4.3 1&C (6.2) screens of operators' workstations (assigning colors to variable states,
dynamic changes ?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Vystraha priorital — Cervena, Vystraha priorita2 — oranzova, Porucha (systémova, méfeni, akéniho
prvku) — Zluta, Rozdil (udalost kterou neprovedl DCS) — modra.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
Alert priorityl - red, Alert priority2 - orange, Malfunction (system, measurement, action element) -
yellow, Difference (event not performed by DCS) - blue.

Dotaz/request:
Annex A6 Guarantee Values
/1 TERMS AND

| fi i i ?
CONDITIONS FOR Could you define maximum wind speed
OPERATION

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

ZatiZzeni vétrem je definovano ve statickém vypoctu kotelny. Konkrétné se jedna o pfilohu L zadavaci
dokumentace — Dokumentace pro stavebni povoleni, slozka D1, SO_201+202, D-1-2_SK, soubor pod
nazvem ,S404T21-TS201-202_Technicka_zprava®“, kapitola 4.4.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The wind load is defined in the static calculation of the boiler hall, concretely Annex L of the Tender
Documentation — The construction permit documentation, folder D1, SO_201+202, D-1-2_SK, file
name "S404T21-TS201-202_Technicka zprava", chapter 4.4.

Dotaz/request:
Annex A6 Guarantee Values
/1 TERMS AND
Could you define snow load?
CONDITIONS FoR | o youdet W
OPERATION
Vysvétleni zadavaci dokumentace STRANA9Z 16
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Odpovéd Zadavatele:

ZatiZeni vétrem je definovano ve statickém vypoctu kotelny. Konkrétné se jedna o pfilohu L zadavaci
dokumentace — Dokumentace pro stavebni povoleni, slozka D1, SO_201+202, D-1-2_SK, soubor pod
nazvem ,S404T21-TS201-202_Technicka_zprava®“, kapitola 4.5.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The wind load is defined in the static calculation of the boiler hall, concretely Annex L of the Tender
Documentation — The construction permit documentation, folder D1, SO _201+202, D-1-2_SK, file
name "S404T21-TS201-202 Technicka zprava", chapter 4.5.

Dotaz/request:
Annex A 4.1 Technological
Part / 5.11 New air | Who is responsible for connecting compressed and instrumental air to

compressor station and | old and new receivers at the K80 and K90 boilers?
distributions

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
V této zdalezitosti je zodpovédny dodavatel (zhotovitel) této vefejné zakazky (OB2).

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The responsibility is on the supplier (contractor) of this public contract (OB2).

Dotaz/request:

Could you explain "Install the emergency sensor of a possible

A4.1. Machinery part / point collapsing"? ). In Czech version:

6.3.1.5 * Instalovat havarijni ¢idlo zavalu.

Could you explain what device / measurement this is?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Jedna se o snimac vySky hladiny v sile se signalizaci maximalni Urovné.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
This is a silo level sensor with maximum level alert.

Dotaz/request:
Annex A6 Guarantee Values
/1 TERMS AND

What is the difference between "Arctic day" and "Number of arctic day"?
CONDITIONS FOR ! ' W e ey . e ey
OPERATION

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

V této dokumentaci se vyskytla chyba. ,Pocet arktickych dni“ je poCet arktickych dni a dosahuje hodnot
1 (max.5). ,Arktické dny“ byl myslen pocet tropickych dni, které dosahuji hodnot 11 (max.34). V této
souvislosti zadavatel uvefejnil na profil zadavatele opravenou verzi Pfilohy A 6 zadavaci dokumentace
— Garantované hodnoty.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

This is a mistake in documentation. "Number of arctic days" is the number of arctic days with value 1
(max. 5). "Arctic days" meant the number of tropical days with value 11 (max. 34). In relation to this,
the Contracting Entity submitted to the Contracting Entity’s profile corrected version of Annex A6 of the
Tender Documentation — Guarranteed values.

Dotaz/request:

Does the Client consent to the use of HP air from the HAFI GM 50 L
blower for the needs of the bidder (0,08 kg/s for each ash drain; drains
predicted)?

Annex A 4.1 Technological
Part/4.5.3.2

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

V této pozici je instalovano dmychadlo HAFI GM 60 S a slouZi k dopravé vzduchu do sifonu. Toto
dmychadlo je mozZzné vyuZit pouze k tomuto U&elu, nebot’ nedisponuje dostate€nou kapacitou, aby
dokazalo zdsobovat i jiné systémy. Pokud bude feSeni dodavatele (zhotovitele) tykajici se pfivodu
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vzduchu do sifonu vyznamné odliSné a bude nezbytné tyto dmychadla demontovat, je mozné je v ramci
projektu vyuzit jinde.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The HAFI GM 60 S (HAFI GM 50 L was original one) blower transports air to the siphon. This blower
can be used only for air supply to the siphon due to not enough capacity for another systems. If the
supplier’s (contractor's) solution regarding the air supply to the siphon will be different and it will be
necessary to dismantle these blowers, it is possible to use them on another place in the project.

Dotaz/request:

Is this list mandatory? - [pozn. zadavatele: nézev dodavatele byl zagernén] Will try
List of preferred vendors to follow this list, but we have succesful experience with other vendors.
Price will also influence the selection of supplier.

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Povinnymi je pouze dodavatel kompresoru stladeného fidiciho vzduchu a ochran vysokého napéti, a to
z dlivodu technické kompatibility. Tito dodavatelé jsou uvedeni v prvni tabulce z pfilohy A 10 zadavaci
dokumentace — Vendor list. V ostatnich pfipadech se jedna pouze o doporu¢eni na zakladé aktualniho
stavu.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

Only the supplier of the compressed control air compressor and the high voltage protection are
required, due to technical compatibility. These suppliers are listed in the first table of Annex A 10 to the
Tender Documentation — Vendor list. In other cases, it is only a recommendation based on the current
state.

Dotaz/request:

Is th? bottom ash intermediate silo required by the Client?
gL | W7 S [y 1

OB2_A111.51

Tﬁ DETAIL B

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Ne, dodavatel (zhotovitel) mdze nabidnout technicky vyspélejSi feSeni, pro které nebude umisténi
téchto sil nutné.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
No, the supplier (contractor) can offer a more technically advanced solution for which the location of
these silos will not be necessary.

Dotaz/request:

OB2_A111.51 ‘ Is the picture presented the main bottom ash silo?
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Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Ano, jedna se o stavaijici dvé externi popelova sila, kazdé o objemu 400 m3.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
Yes, these are the existing two external ash silos, each with a volume of 400 m3.

Dotaz/request:

01 80HFB10AF001 | Is the feeder shown in document "01 8O0HFB10AF001 Dokumentacni list
Dokumentacni list - | - VynaSeci dopravnik uhli 1-Vykres, Kusovnik" is a feeder feeding the
Viynaseci dopravnik uhli 1- | existing coal silo? According to the table the feeder has a capacity of
Vykres, Kusovnik 1.9-19 t/h

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Jedna se o Sikmy fetézovy vynaseci dopravnik pod uhelnym bunkrem.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
It is an slanting chain conveyor under a coal bunker.

Dotaz/request:

Could you confirm that auxiliary steam is available on site? If so, in what
location? Could you confirm steam parameters 10-14 bar(g)? What is
steam teperature?

N
05 90H234011-07 RI | i |
schema  Verbrennungsluft | | A | | HILFSDRF [ 10-12 bor )
Teil 1 - Spalovaci vzduch | ’/ \ | e R
cést 1.pdf | AN
%0 HC 10

| i Gor t

b e —

DAFFLIVD 7

HWECH. S. ZEICHING MR

KW MG XG = 90 234 012

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Parametry pomocné pary jsou 14 bar, 250 °C. Pfivod pary se nachazi na kété +21,4 m k parnimu
ohfivaku vzduchu, odbocka je vedena i na kétu 0 m ke spodni &asti vyparniku, ktera se pouziva pro
predehfev pfi najizdéni. Rozvody pomocné pary jsou na vice mistech kotelny, ¢ast toho mize byt
zfejma z poskytnutého 3D modelu.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The auxiliary steam parameters are 14 bar, 250 °C. The steam pipeline is located at +21.4 m to the
steam air heater, this pipeline is also led to 0 m to the lower part of the evaporator, which is used for
preheating during start-up. The auxiliary steam distributions are in several places of the boiler hall, this
can be visible from the 3D model.
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Dotaz/request:

A4.1. Machinery part / 6.1.1.
6.1.1 Required main
technical parameters and
characteristics of K80/90
boilers

To avoid expensive modification in boiler (pressure parts) [ wozn.
zadavatele: nazev dodavatele byl zagernén] Will apply 505decC of steam
temperature for 50%MCR (515degC will be available from preliminary
~60%MCR) . Is this acceptable?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Zadavatel si neni jisty, jestli spravné chape otazku a textové zkratky v nich obsazené. Minimalni teplota
pary pfi minimalnim vykonu kotle (v pfipadé K80/90 50 %) je 515 °C a nelze jiz mit tuto teplotu nizsi
z dlvodu ochrany turbiny. Do téchto stavll se nepocita kratké obdobi najizdéni.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

The Contracting Entity is sure it understands the question and the text abbreviations in it correctly. The
minimum steam temperature at the minimum boiler output (in the case of K80/90 50%) is 515 °C and
it is not possible to lower this temperature due to the protection of the turbine. These conditions do not
include a short break-in period.

Dotaz/request:

What is a material of combustion air ducts (primary air/ ducts to
burners)?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Pfesné oznaceni typu materialu neni v tuto chvili znamé, pavodni material byl v pribéhu let ménén
a jeho totoznost s puvodnim materialem v tuto chvili nelze ovéfit.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The exact type of material is not known at this time, the original material has been changed over the
years and its identity with the original material cannot be verified at this time.

Dotaz/request:

12 80HLAO6BR001-234786
Kanaly sekunderniho
vzduchu séni K 80 - vykres
+ Kusovnik.pdf

Could you confirm that air duct thickness is 6mm?

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
V tuto chvili zadavatel nedokaze tuto informaci potvrdit, jedna o velmi podrobny detail.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The Contracting Entity cannot confirm this information at this time, it is a very fine detail.

Dotaz/request:

Could you confirm combustion air parameters to burners?

12 80HLAO6BR001-234786
Kanaly sekunderniho
vzduchu séni K 80 - vykres
+ Kusovnik.pdf

=~
- 4 z z
==
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Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Na obrazku je stitek z plvodni projektové dokumentace. Dlouhodobé je spalovaci vzduch ohfivan na
teplotu 230 °C pfi pfetlaku 115 mbar.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The picture shows a table from the original project documentation. In the current time, the combustion
air parameters are 230 °C, 115 mbar.
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Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Tento provozni tlak se v priiméru pohybuje okolo 5,5 bar.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The operating pressure is around 5.5 bar.

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Parni ohfiva¢ vzduchu je vyuZivan pouze pfi najizdéni kotle. Jedinym otopnym médiem je para
z centralnich rozvodU. Pfi Fadném provozu neni tento ohfiva¢ vyuzivan, v zimé pouze v mimoradné
chladnych dnech.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The steam air heater is only used during starting up the boiler. The only heating medium is steam from
central distribution systems. In normal operation, this heater is not used, only on very cold days.
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Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Médiem pro rozprasovani a naslednou atomizaci je dopravni stlaCeny vzduch o hodné tlaku 6 bar.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The medium for spraying and atomization is transport compressed air with a pressure around 6 bar.

Dotaz/request:

Please provide forces and loads on steel structure (if you have

Structural :
calculations of steel structure)

Odpovéd Zadavatele:

Statické vypocty jsou uvedeny v pfiloze L zadavaci dokumentace — Dokumentace pro stavebni
povoleni, konkrétné slozky D1, SO_201+202 (¢i SO_203), D-1-2_SK, dokumenty ,S404T21-TS201-
203_Staticky_vypocet” ¢i S404T21-TS203-204_SV_DSP.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:

Static calculations are given in Annex L of the Tender Documentation — The construction permit
documentation, folders D1, SO_201+202 (or SO_203), D-1-2_SK, documents "S404T21-TS201-
203 Staticky vypocet" or S404T21-TS203-204 SV _DSP.

Dotaz/request:

Forces on the hanger rods of furnace (documentation of the hanger rods

Structural . . . ;
and the complete boiler suspension, including springs)

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Touto dokumentaci bohuzel zadavatel nedisponuje.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
Unfortunately, the Contracting Entity does not have this documentation.

Dotaz/request:

Information regarding NOBO which supervises the boiler. What kind of
office is this? Do they have any regulations for modernized boilers?
Additional tests are necessary in order to obtain a permit for its
operation as well as modernization?

Structural

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Zadavatel vi pouze o firmé& NOPO, ktera servisuje zdvihaci techniku. Zadavatel poZaduje pouze testy
a povoleni vyplyvajici z platné legislativy a norem.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
The Contracting Entity only knows about the company NOPO, which services lifting equipment. The
Contracting entity only requires tests and permits resulting from legislation and standards.

Dotaz/request:

Please provide pressure calculations for the combustion chamber and
Structural second pass of the boiler. Do you have boiler passport? (if yes please
provide)
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Odpovéd Zadavatele:
Zadavatel touto dokumentaci bohuzel nedisponuje.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
Unfortunately, the Contracting Entity does not have this documentation.

Dotaz/request:

Structural Reports result from tests in terms of 200,000 operation hours exceeds)

Odpovéd Zadavatele:
VSechny dostupné zpravy od roku 2007 jsou uvedeny v pfiloze A12.1.22_RevizniZpravy. Jinymiv tento
okamzik zadavatel nedisponuje.

INFORMATIVE TRANSLATION FROM THE CZECH LANGUAGE:
All available reports from 2007 are given in Appendix “A12.1.22 RevizniZpravy”. The Contracing Entity
does not have others currently.
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